Chris Harvey

From: David Woo [David.Woo@palm.com]

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 10:19 AM

To: charvey-tch@ccsemc.com

Cc: David Woo

Subject: RE: Palm, Inc., FCC ID: O8F-895, Assessment NO.: ANO7T6489, Notice#1
Chris,

The device is BQB approved per BT 1.2 version. The product has not

been posted to BT website to preserve product®s confidentiality, but will be listed upon
product launch. Pls use this email as our BT declaration.

David

————— Original Message-----

From: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com [mailto:charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 5:08 AM

To: David Woo

Cc: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com

Subject: Palm, Inc., FCC ID: 0O8F-895, Assessment NO.: ANO7T6489,
Notice#l

David,

The review of the Bluetooth Portion of the above referenced application has been
performed.

There are several FCC requirements that are not yet declared as being compliant in the
application referenced above. These requirements are automatically deemed compliant if
the device meets the Bluetooth Specification. There is no statement that the device
complies with the Bluetooth specification. Please either provide a declaration with the
Bluetooth CORE Specification (please include version) or provide individual declarations
of compliance with the following items needed for FCC 15.247 compliance:

Is the hopping sequence pseudorandom, based on the technical description?

Is each channel used equally on average, based on the technical description?

Does the associated system receiver have a compliant input bandwidth, based on the
measured 20 dB emission bandwidth?

Does the associated system receiver have the ability to hop in synchronization with the
transmitter, based on the technical description?

Does the design of the frequency hopping system allow it to comply with all pertinent
requirements when presented with a lengthy data stream?

Does the frequency hopping system comply with the non-coordination requirement?

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com



